TUCSON UNIFIED

SCHOOL DISTRICT

05/16/2018
To: Kevin Oster Purchasing Procurement Agent
From: Ken Bolle Transportation Fleet Manager

Subject: Bid award IFB 19-13-23
Mr. Oster,

| have reviewed the pricing abstract, for IFB 19-13-23, put together by our Procurement
Department. | agree with your recommendation to award as follows:

Groups A & B New tires to Redburn Tire Company
Groups C & D Re-tread tires to Purcell Tire and Service Center

Group E Roadside Service to both Redburn Tire Center and Purcell Tire and Service center

Based on the information provided by the responding vendors, the recommended awards
above will be in the best interest of the district.

Sincerely,

Fow DBt

TUSD Transportation

Fleet Manager



